

Standards Sub-Committee Members

Members of the committee, listed below, are summoned to attend the meeting to be held on Thursday, 16 June 2011.

Barry Quirk, Chief Executive
8 June 2011

| | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| Councillor Duwayne Brooks | Gill Butler (Chair) |
| Councillor Pauline Morrison | David Roper Newman |

Standards Sub-Committee Agenda

Thursday, 16 June 2011

4.16 pm,

Civic Suite

Lewisham Town Hall

London SE6 4RU

For more information contact: (Tel: 0208 3149365)

Part 1

| Item | Pages |
|--|--------------|
| 1. Agenda Complaint Against Councillor Stephen Padmore | 1 - 359 |